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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

TAMPA DIVISION
ARTURO GIAMMUGNANI,
on behalf of himself and all
similarly-situated individuals,
Plaintiffs,
V. Case No.:

NATIONSTAR MORTGAGE, LLC,

Defendant.
/

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff, Arturo Giammugnani, on behalf of himself, and the Putative Classes set forth
below, files the following Class Action Complaint against Nationstar Mortgage, LLC, for
violations of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq. (hereinafter
“FDCPA”).

RELIMINARY STATEMENT

L Plaintiff brings this class action against the Defendant debt collector arising from

the routine practice of filing lawsuits against consumers in violation of the FDCPA.
JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2, Subject matter jurisdiction of this Court as to Plaintif’s FDCPA claims arises
under 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(d), 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1337.

3. In personam jurisdiction exists and venue is proper as the Defendant regularly
conducts business in this district.

4, Plaintiff is a resident of this district and the alleged violations occurred here. See

28 U.S.C. § 1391.
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THE PARTIES
3. Plaintiff is an adult individual residing within this Court’s jurisdiction.
6. At all times material hereto, Plaintiff was a member of each putative class he
seeks to represent.
g Plaintiff and the putative class members are “consumers” as that term is
contemplated in § 1692a of the FDCPA.
8. Defendant is a Texas corporation and licensed collection agency engaged in the

business of collecting debts due or alleged to be due to others across the State of F lorida, with its
principal place of business located in Dallas, Texas.
9. Defendant is a “debt collector” as that term is contemplated in §1692a(6) of the

FDCPA.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

10.  Plaintiff in 2007 executed a promissory note and primary residence mortgage
obligation to “FIRST FRANKLIN FINANCIAL CORP.,” a subsidiary of Merrill Lynch Bank
and Trust Co., FSB, and an entity that is not part of this action.

11. On February 4, 2016, Defendant, filed suit as trustee for Merrill Lynch First
Franklin Mortgage Loan Trust against Plaintiff after Plaintiff allegedly fell into arrears as to
money owed under the mortgage obligation.

12. More importantly, this is not the first foreclosure action brought against Plaintiff
by Defendant on this same note and mortgage. The first foreclosure action was dismissed on

November 28, 2012.
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13. Before filing the second state foreclosure lawsuit, Defendant mailed Plaintiff a
written demand for payment of monthly installments that reaches beyond the applicable statute
of limitations in violation of the FDCPA, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A.

14. The second state court foreclosure lawsuit was subsequently filed on F ebruary 4,
2016, and is currently pending in the Circuit Court in and for the Sixth Judicial Circuit in and for
Pasco County.

15. As a threshold matter, on July 20, 2016 Defendant violated the FDCPA by
mailing Plaintiff a letter seeking to collect on time-barred debts which are outside of the
applicable statute of limitations period. See 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(2)(A), 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢(5), 15
U.S.C. § 1692¢(10), and 15 U.S.C. § 1692f(1).

16.  Defendant mailed Plaintiff a letter on July 20, 2016 demanding monthly payments
that reach back beyond the applicable 5-year statute of limitations. Specifically, Defendant’s July
20, 2016 letter demands payment of alleged missed monthly payments dating back to April 1,
2011. See 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(2)(A).

17.  The letter also violates the FDCPA because it threatens legal proceedings, even
on amounts barred by the statute of limitations, if they are not paid. See 15 US.C. §
1692¢(2)(A), 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢(5), 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢(10), and 15 U.S.C. § 16921(1).

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

18.  Plaintiff brings this action on his own behalf and on behalf of a class of persons
similarly-situated pursuant to Fed.R.Civ.P. 23(a), 23(b)(3). Specifically, Plaintiff seeks to have
certified the following FDCPA claims against Defendant.

19.  Plaintiff seeks under 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢(2)(A), 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢(10), 15 U.S.C.

§ 16921(1), to have certified on behalf of a “Statute of Limitations Class™ consisting of:
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All persons in Florida who received a letter from Defendant in the form of
Exhibit A, seeking payment of amounts due more than 5 years prior to date
of letter.

ULE 23(a) PREREQUISITES

20.  Numerosity: The Classes are so numerous that joinder of all members is
impracticable. At this time, Plaintiffs do not know the exact size of the Classes. Based on
information and belief, the Classes are comprised of at least hundreds of members and are
geographically dispersed throughout the State as to render joinder of all Class Members
impracticable. The names and addresses of the Class members are identifiable through
documents maintained by the Defendant, and the Class members may be notified of the
pendency of this action by published and/or mailed notices.

21.  Typicality:  Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of the other Class Members’® claims.
As described above, Defendant uses common practices and automated systems in committing the
conduct that Plaintiffs allege damaged them and the Classes. Plaintiff seeks only statutory and
damages for her classwide claims and, in addition, Plaintiff is entitled to relief under the same
causes of action as the other members of the Classes. Defendant uniformly breached the FDCPA
by engaging in the conduct described above, and these violations had the same effect on each
member of the Classes.

22.  Adequacy:  Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the
Putative Classes, and has retained counsel experienced in complex class action litigation.

23. Commonality: Common questions of law and fact exist as to all members of each
Class. Without limitation, the total focus of the litigation will be Defendant’s uniform conduct
and procedures, whether Defendant’s foreclosure actions violated the FDCPA. Even the

appropriate amount of damages is a common question for members of each of the Classes.
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RULE 23(b) PREREQUISITES

24.  This case is maintainable as a class action under Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(1) because
prosecution of actions by or against individual members of the Putative Classes would result in
inconsistent or varying adjudications and create the risk of incompatible standards of conduct for
Defendant.

25. Further, adjudication of each individual Class member’s claim as separate action
would potentially be dispositive of the interest of other individuals not a party to such action,
impeding their ability to protect their interests.

26. This case is maintainable as a class action under Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(2) because
Defendant has acted or refused to act on grounds that apply generally to the Putative Classes, so
that final injunctive relief or corresponding declaratory relief is appropriate respecting the
Classes as a whole.

27.  Class certification is also appropriate under Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(3) because
questions of law and fact common to the Putative Classes predominate over any questions
affecting only individual members of the Putative Classes, and because a class action is superior
to other available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of this litigation. Defendant’s
conduct described in this Complaint stems from common and uniform policies and practices,
resulting in common violations of the FDCPA.

28.  Members of the Putative Classes do not have an interest in pursuing separate
actions against Defendant, as the amount of each Class member’s individual claims is small
compared to the expense and burden of individual prosecution.

29.  Class certification also will obviate the need for unduly duplicative litigation that

might result in inconsistent judgments concerning Defendant’s practices.
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30.  Moreover, management of this action as a class action will not present any likely
difficulties. In the interests of justice and judicial efficiency, it would be desirable to concentrate
the litigation of all Putative Class members’ claims in a single forum.

31.  Plaintiffs intend to send notice to all members of the Putative Classes to the extent
required by Rule 23. The names and addresses of the Putative Class members are available from
Defendant’s records.

CLASS CLAIM I - FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT
Violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢(2)(A)

32.  Defendant violated 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢(2)(A) as to the proposed putative class
members because Defendant sent written communications to Plaintiff and the putative class
members, or cause to be sent, letters in the form of Exhibit A, which violate 15 U.S.C. §
1692e(2)(A), because they falsely represent the amount of debt allegedly owed by a consumer.

CLASS CLAIM II — FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT
Violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢(10)

33: Defendant’s above actions violate 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(10) as to the second
proposed putative class because Defendant sent written communications to Plaintiff and the
putative class members, or cause to be sent, letters in the form of Exhibit A, which violate 15
U.S.C. § 1692e(10), because they utilize false representations and deceptive means to collect or
attempt to collect any debt or to obtain information concerning a consumer.

CLASS CLAIM 1V — FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT
Violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692f(I)

34.  Defendant’s above actions violate 15 U.S.C. § 1692f(1) as to the proposed
putative class because Defendant sent written communications to Plaintiff and the putative class

members, or cause to be sent, letters in the form of Exhibit A, which violate 15 U.S.C.
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§ 1692¢(5), because they utilize false representations and deceptive means to collect or attempt
to collect any debt or to obtain information concerning a consumer.

FDCPA PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that judgment be entered for himself and the putative
classes against Defendant, and that this Honorable Court order the following:
A. Certification of this action to proceed as a class action;

B. Award of statutory damages to the Plaintiff and the class as provided in 15
U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(2)(B);

C. Entry of a Declaratory Judgment that the challenged practices herein
violate the FDCPA;

D. Costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a);
E. Such other and further relief as the court deems just and equitable.

JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff and the putative class members demand trial by jury of all claims so triable.

i o amil

Resp

LUIS/ACABASSA

Flor a Bar Number: 053643
Direct No.: 813-379-2565
BRANDON J. HILL

Florida Bar Number: 37061
Direct No.: 813-337-7992
WENZEL FENTON CABASSA, P.A.
1110 North Florida Ave.
Suite 300

Tampa, Florida 33602

Main No.: 813-224-0431
Facsimile: 813-229-8712
Email: Icabassa@wfclaw.com
Email: bhill@wfclaw.com
Email: twells@wfclaw.com
Email: mk@wfclaw.com
Attorneys for Plaintiff

7

Dated thiggg\\}cﬁy of February, 2017.
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EXHIBIT A
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Nat!gﬂ?ﬁl!’ ) MyNationstar.com | 8950 Cypress Walers Bvd | Coppell, TX 75019

07/20/2016 (- Piease conlact us at (888) 850-9398 EXT. am@

E{% 1652 42706.0016412-092.G00-001-009-090

ARTURO L GIAMMUGNANI
RICARDO & WASYLIK, PL RE: Loan Number: 0610628877
PO BOX 2245 Propetty Address:
DADE GITY FL 33526-2245 21019 MARSH HAWK DR
LAND O LAKE, FL 34538
. Dear Arturo L. Glammugnani:

Al Nalionstar Mortgage, we're committed to helping homeoviners find solutions that could help them slay in their
hame and conlinue enjoying all the benefits of homeownership Evenin timas of ddficulties

Why am I receiving this letter?

Your martgage payment is currently past due for 04/01/2011. Here is a recent payment history, and the reason for our
CONCEM:

Recent Account History:
+ Paymentdue 02/01/2016:  Unpaid balance of $7,724.20
¢ Payment due 03/01/2016:  Unpald balance of $7,724.20
®* Paymentdue 04/01/2016: Unpaid balance of $7,724.20
* Paymentdue 05/03/2016: Unpaid balance of $7,724.20
* Payment due 06/01/2016:  Unpald batance of $7,724.20
* Payment due 07/01/2016:  Unpald balance of $7,724.20

* Current payment due 08/01/2016: $7,333.78

Total: $508,469.72 due. You must pay this amount to bring your loan curient,
Please call Natlonstar to request the full amount owed on your account as the amount due may be
different than stated here due to Interest and other charges or credits,

What do I need to know?

Failure to bring your loan current may result in fees, possibly even fareciosure and the loss of yow home, We are
here lo help. Youdo have oplions * Here are some of the solutions that might be available, depending on your
situalion:

+  Modilying the letms of your current loan.

+  Receiving a payment forbearance that temporanly gives you more time to pay your monthiy payment

+  If you simpiy can't pay your morlgage, an altemative to foreclosure may be selling your home and using the
proceeds o pay olf your current loan. A short payolf may ba accaptable, or a deed in lieu of forscloswie
may be an oplion.

Addilional resources are also avallable. For extra help, you can reach out to housing counselors who'll work as
your advocale while exploring solulions that coutd help you keep your torme.

+ The Consumer Financial Proteclion Bureau: hilp:fwws onsumedinange govirnoriaagehelp
+  The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD): hitpiwww. hud goviotticesihsqsisfhihcemes cim
*  HUD Housing Counseling Agency Localor. (800) 565.4287
*  The Homeowners HOPE ™ Hotline Number, (858) 885.-HOPE
What do I need to do?

The sooner we hear Irom you, the sooner we can help get your homeownership back on frack. (f youve already
Teachid oid for help, donTworry, that process is sl proceeding and no furitier action Is required

([ you have any questions, your Dedicated Loan Specialist is Daniel Gallagos and oan ba reached at (888) 850-9398
EXT, 4670770 oi vla mall at the address lisled above. Our hours of operation are 8am to 8pm (CT), Monday through
Thugsday, Bam to 6pm (CT), Friday, and 8am to 2pm (CT) on Saturday.

Sincetely

Nalionstar Morlgage LLS
Loss Mitigslion Department

‘Borrower must meet eerlsin requirements to qualify for any of the eptionsiproducts referenced. Terms ace subject to change,

Naliansta iz @ dabt collechor. Thig I8 an allenyp? lo colisct 3 debt and gy information oblelned Wil be vsed for tha! purpose,

Howpvar, of you are Iy iy bsmkruplcy o have ived & echarge in mkcy, s feation is siot 84) 8lfempt

tacalzclo debtfram you personally la the extent Biat itis included in your bankiuplcy or ko bean diachurged, bul is

I Tor fuk o anly, -
45DLQPCSVI2 14 ¥ A




Case 8:17-cv-00404-MSS-TBM Document 1 Filed 02/17/17 Page 10 of 10 PagelD 10

(Page & of 6}
1-66262796-001 5482 092.000-001-000-000 Copy
Lagal Righte ang lons Undse the SCRA
Sarvcempmbers en "achivo duty’ af ‘achve saeviea’ o o Spousd &f cOpandent of A A Lordeemende may be antiadio
cartain ingal protochans nnd dabl reliaf 10 U Sori % il Roaf Act IS0 USC App. 46 501-89T5)1SCRA}

* Regule manibers of tha U 8. Ammad Forees [Anny, Navy Air Fores, barinn Crma snd Const Guandj

+ Rosorvg and National Guaird perconned wha hiva Deen sebyated and aro on Fetertl by Gy,

+ Nuhonal Guard parsoninl under o call or orler 10wt duty e mora han 30 consaoutiva days under cocton S92
of 6114 52, Lirdter Stales, Coue for prpinis of responding 4 # natama winargeey dedared hy thy Prasident s
supninrted by Faderal funds

* ALivi? 13nito Manbirs of e cormavis<imud ¢aps ol Do Pubiic Heat Sarvice wits Ui Nadonal Oceanic s
Awnagspiic Adminlabiation

= Coartain Ungad 31atan cdizens sorving with The amman toreas of 3 nabon wills whech the Urslan SRS o aiiad in L
prosacuknnof A War or MY acton

Lo Y i

* Tho SCIA stntoe thal s debt by agens bar. or send and spouse jondy. pricr fo enlinng
nilitary serv:co chall not bear intarast at a vate atove 6 3% durdng Tw perked of iillary servies and 9 days tiraalter,
n1ha case of an obilgaton or ability consisting of a mor igoge. bust deed, or alher security i Me nalurs of pmeryags.
or dunng the pariod of nilitary sanvics in the cass of awny ather chligation or kbikly

Thne SCRAtAeS Urat in a leg actinn (o enforce & bl againel reat astate Ual is igd dudug, or within ong yaar alter
the candteatember's pRilary sarvioe. a oourt may slop the procesdings Tor a perlad of Ume, or ailjust the dett In
additicn, V10 sulg, foreciusuny, or seizure of et wstate shall not be vahd if it ocours duting or vilthin 6 days

olfar the sorvieamombier's milityy sernca unloss the creditar has abtsnad 31 vahe soun ordor approving tha sala.
torecinperg, or solzure of B rapl asiale,

* Tha SCRA containe many sther protochans bosidas thesp applicable 13 hame lonns,

-

* Inonter tnraquast reflal undar the SCRA fiom loana with interest ralpa above 6% n sonvicemeinber oF Spvus st
praviis A valan raquast b tha tander, Iagathar vath a chpy oftha sondeamaniar's nifitary ardsrs

Nalonstar Motgage. A Wlilary Famihes. PO Box 615090, Dufles, TX 75261-0741
Ther i3 nn raquitemenl uider tha SCRA, hovsmver, for a sarvicemember 1o proviile 3 written noliea or 3 copy ol a

survicamamber's rekilery ordere in tha landar in with  foracl or athar dabl arfareentant action agatmt
nepl estale: Linder thase ciraunvstangrs. lendem ahauld inguing ubeat the iniftary st of o garsue by strshing du
Departvent of Dafonc'c Cofors¢ Manpower Data Genter's wabalto, pie i bef. png i

i fas far ndicin of miitary eanvios. Althaugh them is o raquirement for servicemenbars ta a'arl (ha lenter of Meis
Ay atatue in these situadons. )t M 18 & good dea for the senicemember 1 o so

and dep abaul the SCRA should contact thair urifa Judge Advocsts. or tair
mstaliaon'’s Legal Assistanca Officor. A nuitary 16gea) pesistance olfies locator for oll branches of 0w Armied Forces is

3
:
S
5
2F
g
£
g.
3
3
:

Tyou e listad As antlad (o legal protections LRMer e SCRA (s2r Abava), paasaga lo 9 F 0
or 28 T-A00-342-3547 {inll frow from the United Statas) to find rat mom Infernntion, Disding inauctons fae i as
outsidt the Unlled Stotes are provided on Bia wabaite,

e Al pileT Srkes b a [} e h U dmipanin® nl pante i ol 304 02 e aiieng)
B2l s Tel Plme rubs, baemet Mot ot meocns e B0 0 eamais wa B330ETY sedy Akt s Pt 2ottty Posdprienldie




Case 8:17-cv-00404-MSS-TBM Document 1-1 Filed 02/17/17 Page 1 of 1 PagelD 11
A e, L) CIVIL COVER SHEET

The IS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor sup%ement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as
provided ?_y local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the

purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM,)

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS DEFENDANTS
ARTURO GIAMMUGNANI NATIONSTAR MORTGAGE, LLC

(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff ~ Osceola County of Residence of First Listed Defendant

(EXCEPT IN U.5. PLAINTIEF CASES) (IN U8, PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)
NOTE: [N LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF
THE TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED.

(C) Attorneys (Firm Name, Address, and Telephone Number) Attorneys (if Known)
Brandon J. Hill, Wenzel Fenton Cabassa, P.A., 1110 N. Florida Ave.,
Ste. 300, Tampa, FL 33602, 813-224-0431

II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION {Placean "X in One Box Only) III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (Piace an “x™ in One Box for Plaintiff
{For Diversity Cases Only) and One Box for Defendant)
31 U.S. Government %3 Federal Question PTF DEF PTF DEF
Plaintifl (U.5. Government Not a Party) Citizen of This State m ] O 1 Incorporated or Principal Place O4 04
of Business In This State
0 2 U.S. Government O 4 Diversity Citizen of Another State 02 O 2 Incorporated and Principal Place O35 O3
Defendant (Indicate Citizenship of Parties in Item 1) of Business In Another State
Citizen or Subject of a 03 3 3 Forcign Nation a6 06
Foreign Country

1V. NATURE OF SUIT (P.’acean "X"in OneEa,t Onfv}
L CONTRAI E R e |- FORFEITURE/PENALTY ] BANKRUPICY. |

T BANKRUF

Medical Mal i O 790 Other Labor Litigation

3 110 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY |0 625 Drug Relnted Seizure 1 422 Appeal 28 USC 158 3 375 False Claims Act
0 120 Marine 0 310 Airplane O 365 Personal Injury - of Property 21 USC 881 |0 423 Withdrawal O 376 Qui Tam (31 USC
O 130 Miller Act 3 315 Airplanc Product Product Liability O 690 Other 28 USC 157 3729(a))
0 140 Negotiable Instrument Liability O 367 Health Care/ O 400 State Reapportionment
[ 150 Recovery of Overpayment |7 320 Assault, Libel & Pharmaceutical ~| 0 410 Antitrust
& Enforcement of Judgment Slander Personal Injury Cl 820 Copyrlghts O 430 Banks and Banking
O 151 Medicare Act O 330 Federal Employers’ Product Liability O 830 Patent 0O 450 Commicree
M 152 Recovery of Defaulted Liability [ 368 Asbestos Personal 3 840 Trademark M 460 Deportation
Student Loans 3 340 Marine Injury Product O 470 Racketeer Influenced and
{Excludes Veterans) 3 345 Marine Product Liability 1% ] i Corrupt Organizations
O 153 Recovery of Overpayment Liability PERSONAL PROPERTY |3 710 Fair Labor Standards O 861 HIA (13951 0 480 Consumer Credit
of Veleran's Benefits 3 350 Motor Vehicle 0 370 Other Fraud Act 0O 862 Black Lung (923) O 490 Cable/Sat TV
0 160 Stockholders’ Suits O 355 Motor Vehicle O 371 Truth in Lending 0 720 Labor/Management 0 863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g)) | D 850 Securitics/Commoditics/
0 190 Other Contract Product Liability O 380 Other Personal Relations 0 864 SSID Title XVI Exchange
[ 195 Contract Product Liability | 360 Other Personal Property Damage [ 740 Railway Labor Act M 865 RSI (405(g)) X 890 Other Statutory Actions
O 196 Franchise Injury O 385 Property Damage 3 751 Family and Medical O 891 Agricultural Acts
0 362 Personal Injury - Pmduct Liability Leave Act 0 8§93 Environmental Matters
O 895 Freedom of Information

2103 791 Employee Retirement Act

I:l 210 Land Condcmnnnon 3 440 Other Cmi R:ghls Habeas Corpus Income Sccurity Act I:I 870 Taxes (U S. Plaintiff O 8§96 Arbitration
) 220 Foreclosure 3 441 Voting O 463 Alien Detainee or Defendant) O 899 Administrative Procedure
O 230 Rent Leasc & Ejectment 3 442 Employment 0 510 Motions to Vacate O 871 IRS—Third Party Act/Review or Appeal of
0 240 Torts to Land 0 443 Housing/ Sentence 26 USC 7609 Agency Decision
M 245 Tort Product Liability Accommodations M 530 General 1 950 Constitutionality of
0 290 All Other Real Property 0 445 Amer. w/Disabilities -| O 535 Death Penalty 1 TION: = State Statutes

Employment Other: EI 462 Natura]nzalmn Application

O 446 Amer. w/Disabilities - | 0 540 Mandamus & Other |3 465 Other Immigration
Other O 550 Civil Rights Actions
3 448 Education 0 555 Prison Condition
O 560 Civil Detainee -
Conditions of
Confinement
V. ORIGIN {Place an "X in One Bax Only)
X1 Original 0 2 Removed from 0O 3 Remanded from O 4 Reinstatedor (O 5 Transferred from (3 6 Multidistrict
Proceeding State Court Appellate Court Reopened Another District Litigation
fspecify)
jte the U.S. 1 Staturc nder which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional unless diversity):
: " Phir Bkt CalleSisncynser whichye $ ’
VI. CAUSE OF ACTION |- Sl eerioton st
Violation o
VII. REQUESTED IN O CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION DEMAND § CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint:
COMPLAINT: UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P. JURYDEMAND: ¥ Yes ONo
VIII. RELATED CASE(S)
IF ANY (See instructions): IUDGE - DOCKET NUMBER

DATE CD \ LD \,.7 SIGNATURE OF A}'[O:;I/N;_ QF/&@M

FOR O OFFICE USE ONLY ¥ /
RECEIPT # AMOUNT APPLYING IFP \ JUDGE MAG. JUDGE




ClassAction.org

This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this
post: Lawsuit Says Nationstar Mortgage Tried to Callect Time-Barred Debts



https://www.classaction.org/news/lawsuit-says-nationstar-mortgage-tried-to-collect-time-barred-debts

